September 5, 2002

Marjorie Schaer

Administrative Law Judge

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re: AT&T v. Verizon
Docket No. UT-020406
Request to Correct Schedule

Dear Judge Schaer:

The Fourth Supplemental Order issued dated September 4, 2002, includes the new
schedule that was agreed upon by the parties during the last prehearing conference of
August 27, 2002. However, | believe two of the dates in that schedule are incorrect. |
have spoken with counsel for both AT&T and Verizon and they are in agreement. The
date for AT&T, WorldCom, Commission Staff and Public Counsel to prefile direct cases
is listed as September 20, 2002; the correct agreed-upon date should be September 30,
2002. Also, the date for parties to file rebuttal is listed as January 21, 2003; the correct
agreed-upon date should be January 31, 2003. Staff respectfully requests that the
Commission enter an order confirming these two new dates on the schedule.

Very truly yours,

Gregory J. Trautman
Assistant Attorney General
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ccC: All Parties
Bob Wallis, ALJ
Sally Johnston



